Below is an old postcard showing the newsagents shop of Henry & Mary BROWN, on the right-hand side of the picture situated between St. Mary's Church and the shop of Mr. W. E. GALLEY. This is at the top end of the High-street, looking north. The postcard has a $\frac{1}{2}$ d stamp, so the picture is probably early 1900's.



Researched by Ann Barrett